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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, November 29, 2010 7:43 AM

To: 'A1A INCORPORATION SERVICES'

Subject: RE: VAC QUALITY DUCT CLEANER, INC. - P10000090817 - 2 Correction mistakes

The request has been forwarded (o the appropriate section {or processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of Slate values
yoeur feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Robents, Florida Interim Secrelary of State, is commilted to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link fo the "DOS Customer Satisfaclion Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: A1A INCORPORATION SERVICES [mailto:inc@alacorp.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 4:21 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: VAC QUALITY DUCT CLEANER, INC. - P10000090917 - 2 Correction mistakes

—
Dear Sirs,

1 Tound the following 2 mistakes on the corrections you did today to the entity listed above:

1) The mailing address should have stayed the same (as per my request on the ¢-mail below) so

please move back the matling address to 431 DECLARATION DRIVIE
ORILANDO F1. 32809

2} The city Apopka was spelled by mistake as "TAPOPLKA"

Thanks you,

Maria Grillo

--- On Mon, 11/22/10, A1A INCORPORATION SERVICES <inc@a lacorp.com> wrolc:
From: ATA INCORPORATION SERVICES <inc@a]acorp.com>
Subject: VAC QUALITY DUCT CLEANER, INC. - P10000090917 - 2nd request

To: corphelp@dos.state.11.us
Date: Monday. November 22, 2010, 2:36 PM

--- On Tue, 11/16/10, A1A INCORPORATION SERVICES <inc@alacorp.com> wrolc:
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From: AIA INCORPORATION SERVICES <inc@:lacorp.com>
Subject: VAC QUALITY DUCT CLEANER, INC. - P10000090917
To: corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2010, 4:40 PM

Dear Sirs,

For the company listed above please update the "principal™ address and "officer's” address to the
following (mailing address will stay the same as before):

1921 NICOLE LEE CIR APT 1111

APOPKA, FLORIDA 32703

Before any questions you may contact me at 1-786-264-1651 after 2 PM.
Thanks in advanced!

Regards,

Maria Grillo
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